RE: 2/8/2022 Page, Mary Toured 106862

From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 18/02/202207:14

Yes February 8TH

Thank You,

From: reservations@rooms1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 2/8/2022 Page, Mary Toured 106862

Tish,

Would you please advise if this client toured? I am not seeing here on anything that you
sent.

Thanks much.

Michele

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: RESENT: 2/9/2022 Page, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT
PLEASE Ok to change

Date: 04/02/2022 10:24

From: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
To: "reservations@rooms10l.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Ok, the 8th at 10:30 is good
From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:24 PM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Re: RESENT: 2/9/2022 Page, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLEASE Ok to change
We picked the date not the client. So if you want to change it now is the time.

Michele

On 04/02/2022 10:21, Kathleen Semmler wrote:
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I am completely open what is better for the guest is fine.

From: reservations@roomsl10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: RESENT: 2/9/2022 Page, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLEASE Ok to
change

Importance: High

Kathleen,

She is there for 6 nights just pick a day that will work for you.

Michele

On 04/02/2022 10:16, Kathleen Semmler wrote:

Hello,

Guest is booked for 2/9 @ 10:30. Tour # 106862 if she can do it any
other day would be better as we were closed on the 9th but we will
take it. Need more if you have any for that day.

From: reservations@roomsl@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:09 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: RESENT: 2/9/2022 Page, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLEASE
Importance: High

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: 2/9/2022 Page, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLEASE
Date: 04/02/2022 09:36

From: reservations@rooms1@1.com
To: StaySky-Kathleen <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>,
StaySky-bookings <Partners@stayskyvc.com>

Please book this tour.

Michele
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